Kate McKinlay

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning,

Saint Merat, Olivia <Olivia.Saint-Merat@justice.govt.nz>

Thursday, 13 April 2023 9:29 AM

Bronwyn Carruthers; Imogen Edwards; Kristy Rusher; Katherine Forward; Laura
Jeffries; ben@cuee.nz; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com;
carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler; Chris Thompson; 'Douglas Allan’;
Humphrey Tapper; 'Jacob Smyth'; James Winchester; jason.sandford@fonterra.com;
Jessica Ottowa; Jordanclaire20; Karen Wilson; Laura Murphy; Linda Kirk; Mark
Christensen; Megan Exton; michael.garbett@al.nz; ‘Michael Morris'; Mike Campbell;
MRussell@heritage.org.nz; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz;
p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson; Philip Maw;
rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner’; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sal Lennon;
Sally Gepp; 'Stephen Christensen'; Sue Ruston; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim
Ensor; Tom Kay; Treena Davidson; 'Twin Farm Ltd'; Vanessa Hamm; ‘Waiau Rivercare
Group'; Zane Moss

Tinkler, Michael; Kelly, Karina

pSWLP - Tranche 1

| have referred the application filed by Transpower New Zealand Ltd to Judge Borthwick who directs:

The application filed by Transpower New Zealand Ltd dated 12 April 2023 is granted.

Kind regards,
Olivia

Olivia Saint Merat

Hearing Manager

| Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
| DDI: (03) 353 9667 | Cell: 0272143320

E-mail: Olivia.Saint-Merat@justice.govt.nz

**Please note, my last day with the Ministry of Justice is the 14 April 2023, please contact Mike Tinkler at

michael.tinkler@justice.govt.nz




